Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amy Ruth <aruth@diversifiedfsi.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 10:24 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Wall, Fred; Michael Patterson; Rebecca Pons
Subject: 2RP-1294 Linn Energy J.L. Keel B #91

Hey Mike,

We discussed this closure report with you in August for this site. You let me know that we were to look for the closed C-
141 online, and if it wasn’t posted in a couple of weeks, we were to let you know. We just visited the database and the
closed C-141 has not yet been posted.

Thanks!

Amy C. Rutiv

Environmental Director
Diversified Field Services, Inc.
3412 N. Dal Paso

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575)964-8394
Mobile: (575)390-5454

Fax: (575)964-8396

"Nothing will work unless you do." -Maya Angelou
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